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Total estimated burden hours: 48,168. 
Status: Revision of a currently 

approved collection. 
Authority: Section 3507 of the Paperwork 

Reduction Act of 1995, 44 U.S.C. 35, as 
amended. 

Dated: October 23, 2012. 
Colette Pollard, 
Department Reports Management Officer 
Office of the Chief Information Officer. 
[FR Doc. 2012–26564 Filed 10–29–12; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4210–67–P 

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

Bureau of Indian Affairs 

Osage Negotiated Rulemaking 
Committee 

AGENCY: Bureau of Indian Affairs, 
Interior. 
ACTION: Notice of meetings. 

SUMMARY: In accordance with the 
requirements of the Federal Advisory 
Committee Act, 5 U.S.C. Appendix 2, 
the U.S. Department of the Interior, 
Bureau of Indian Affairs, Osage 
Negotiated Rulemaking Committee will 
meet as indicated below. 
DATES: Meetings: The meetings will be 
held as follows: Tuesday, November 13, 
2012, from 9 a.m. to 6 p.m.; and 
Thursday, December 13, 2012, and 
Friday, December 14, 2012, from 9 a.m. 
to 6 p.m. 
ADDRESSES: November Meeting: Osage 
Minerals Council Chambers, 813 
Grandview Place, Pawhuska, Oklahoma 
74056; December Meeting: Wah Zha Zhi 
Cultural Center, 1449 W. Main, 
Pawhuska, Oklahoma 74056. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Mr. 
Eddie Streater, Designated Federal 
Officer, Bureau of Indian Affairs, 
Wewoka Agency, P.O. Box 1540, 
Seminole, OK 74818; telephone (405) 
257–6250; fax (405) 257–3875; or email 
osageregneg@bia.gov. Additional 
Committee information can be found at: 
http://www.bia.gov/osageregneg. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: On 
October 14, 2011, the United States and 
the Osage Nation (formerly known as 
the Osage Tribe) signed a Settlement 
Agreement to resolve litigation 
regarding alleged mismanagement of the 
Osage Nation’s oil and gas mineral 
estate, among other claims. As part of 
the Settlement Agreement, the parties 
agreed that it would be mutually 
beneficial ‘‘to address means of 
improving the trust management of the 
Osage Mineral Estate, the Osage Tribal 
Trust Account, and Other Osage 
Accounts.’’ Settlement Agreement, 

Paragraph 1.i. The parties agreed that a 
review and revision of the existing 
regulations is warranted to better assist 
the Bureau of Indian Affairs (BIA) in 
managing the Osage Mineral Estate. The 
parties agreed to engage in a negotiated 
rulemaking for this purpose. Settlement 
Agreement, Paragraph 9.b. After the 
Committee submits its report, BIA will 
develop a proposed rule to be published 
in the Federal Register. 

Meeting Agenda: The meeting agenda 
will include (1) Welcome and 
Introduction; (2) Overview of prior 
meeting and action tracking; (3) 
Members’ round robin to share 
information and identify key issues to 
be addressed; (4) Committee Members’ 
review and discussion of subcommittee 
activities; (5) Future Committee 
activities; (6) Public comments which 
will be scheduled for 45 minutes in the 
morning and again in the afternoon; and 
(7) closing remarks. The final agenda 
will be posted on www.bia.gov/ 
osagenegreg prior to each meeting. 

Public Input: All Committee meetings 
are open to the public. Interested 
members of the public may present, 
either orally or through written 
comments, information for the 
Committee to consider during the public 
meeting. Written comments should be 
submitted, prior to, during, or after the 
meeting, to Mr. Eddie Streater, 
Designated Federal Officer, preferably 
via email, at osagenegneg@bia.gov, or by 
U.S. mail to: Mr. Eddie Streater, 
Designated Federal Officer, Bureau of 
Indian Affairs, Wewoka Agency, P.O. 
Box 1540, Seminole, OK 74818. Due to 
time constraints during the meeting, the 
Committee is not able to read written 
public comments submitted into the 
record. 

Individuals or groups requesting to 
make oral comments at the public 
Committee meeting will be limited to 5 
minutes per speaker. Speakers who 
wish to expand their oral statements, or 
those who had wished to speak, but 
could not be accommodated during the 
public comment period, are encouraged 
to submit their comments in written 
form to the Committee after the meeting 
at the address provided above. There 
will be a sign-up sheet at the meeting for 
those wishing to speak during the 
public comment period. 

The meeting location is open to the 
public. Space is limited, however, so we 
strongly encourage all interested in 
attending to preregister by submitting 
your name and contact information via 
email to Mr. Eddie Streater at 
osageregneg@bia.gov. Persons with 
disabilities requiring special services, 
such as an interpreter for the hearing 
impaired, should contact Mr. Streater at 

(405) 257–6250 at least seven calendar 
days prior to the meeting. We will do 
our best to accommodate those who are 
unable to meet this deadline. 

Dated: October 24, 2012. 
Michael S. Black, 
Director, Bureau of Indian Affairs. 
[FR Doc. 2012–26624 Filed 10–29–12; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4310–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 701–TA–485 (Final)] 

Circular Welded Carbon-Quality Steel 
Pipe From Vietnam; Termination of 
Investigation 

AGENCY: United States International 
Trade Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: On October 22, 2012, the 
Department of Commerce published 
notice in the Federal Register of a 
negative final determination of 
subsidies in connection with the subject 
investigation (77 FR 64471). 
Accordingly, pursuant to section 
207.40(a) of the Commission’s Rules of 
Practice and Procedure (19 CFR 
207.40(a)), the countervailing duty 
investigation concerning circular 
welded carbon-quality steel pipe from 
Vietnam (investigation No. 701–TA–485 
(Final)) is terminated. 
DATES: Effective October 22, 2012. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Keysha Martinez (202–205–2136), Office 
of Investigations, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW., 
Washington, DC 20436. Hearing- 
impaired individuals are advised that 
information on this matter can be 
obtained by contacting the 
Commission’s TDD terminal on 202– 
205–1810. Persons with mobility 
impairments who will need special 
assistance in gaining access to the 
Commission should contact the Office 
of the Secretary at 202–205–2000. 
General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its internet server (http:// 
www.usitc.gov). The public record for 
this investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at http://edis.usitc.gov. 

Authority: This investigation is being 
terminated under authority of title VII of the 
Tariff Act of 1930; this notice is published 
pursuant to section 201.10 of the 
Commission’s rules (19 CFR 201.10). 

By order of the Commission. 
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Issued: October 24, 2012. 
Lisa R. Barton, 
Acting Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2012–26549 Filed 10–29–12; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–860] 

Certain Optoelectronic Devices for 
Fiber Optic Communications, 
Components Thereof, and Products 
Containing the Same; Notice of 
Institution of Investigation 

Institution of investigation pursuant 
to 19 U.S.C. 1337. 
AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on 
September 25, 2012, under section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 
19 U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Avago 
Technologies Fiber IP (Singapore) Pte. 
Ltd. of Singapore; Avago Technologies 
General IP (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. of 
Singapore; and Avago Technologies U.S. 
Inc. of San Jose, California. Letters 
supplementing the complaint were filed 
on October 4, October 16, and October 
17, 2012. The complaint alleges 
violations of section 337 based upon the 
importation into the United States, the 
sale for importation, and the sale within 
the United States after importation of 
certain optoelectronic devices for fiber 
optic communications, components 
thereof, and products containing the 
same by reason of infringement of 
certain claims of U.S. Patent No. 
6,947,456 (‘‘the ’456 patent’’) and U.S. 
Patent No. 5,596,595 (‘‘the ’595 patent’’). 
The complaint further alleges that an 
industry in the United States exists as 
required by subsection (a)(2) of section 
337. 

The complainants request that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue an 
exclusion order and cease and desist 
order. 

ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, is available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 
(202) 205–2000. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 

contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205– 
2000. General information concerning 
the Commission may also be obtained 
by accessing its internet server at 
http://www.usitc.gov. The public record 
for this investigation may be viewed on 
the Commission’s electronic docket 
(EDIS) at http://edis.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: The 
Office of Unfair Import Investigations, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
telephone (202) 205–2560. 

Authority: The authority for institution of 
this investigation is contained in section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and 
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules 
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 
(2012). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
October 24, 2012, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain optoelectronic 
devices for fiber optic communications, 
components thereof, and products 
containing the same that infringe one or 
more of claims 1, 2, 4, 6–8, 11–13, 15, 
and 20–24 of the ’456 patent and claims 
14, 17, and 19 of the ’595 patent, and 
whether an industry in the United 
States exists as required by subsection 
(a)(2) of section 337; 

(2) Pursuant to Commission Rule 
210.50(b)(1), 19 CFR 210.50(b)(1), the 
presiding administrative law judge shall 
take evidence or other information and 
hear arguments from the parties and 
other interested persons with respect to 
the public interest in this investigation, 
as appropriate, and provide the 
Commission with findings of fact and a 
recommended determination on this 
issue, which shall be limited to the 
statutory public interest factors set forth 
in 19 U.S.C. 1337(d)(1), (f)(1), (g)(1); 

(3) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainants are: 
Avago Technologies Fiber IP, 

(Singapore) Pte. Ltd., 1 Yishun 
Avenue 7, Singapore 768923. 

Avago Technologies General IP, 
(Singapore) Pte. Ltd., 1 Yishun 
Avenue 7, Singapore 768923. 

Avago Technologies U.S. Inc., 350 West 
Trimble Road, Building 90, San Jose, 
CA 95131. 
(b) The respondents are the following 

entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
IPtronics A/S, Langebjergvaenget 8B st, 

DK–40000 Roskilde, Denmark. 
IPtronics Inc., 1370 Willow Road, Menlo 

Park, CA 94025. 
FCI USA, LLC, 825 Old Trail Road, 

Etters, PA 17319. 
FCI Deutschland GmbH, 175 Holzhauser 

Str, Floor E, Berlin 13509, Germany. 
FCI SA, Immeuble Calypso, 18 Parc 

Ariane III, 3–5 Rue Alfred Kastler, 
78280 Guyancourt, France. 

Mellanox Technologies, Inc., 350 
Oakmead Parkway, Suite 100, 
Sunnyvale, CA 94085. 

Mellanox Technologies Ltd., Beit 
Mellanox, Yokneam, Israel 20692. 
(c) The Office of Unfair Import 

Investigations, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW., Suite 
401, Washington, DC 20436; and 

(3) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Chief Administrative Law Judge, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
shall designate the presiding 
Administrative Law Judge. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(d)–(e) and 210.13(a), 
such responses will be considered by 
the Commission if received not later 
than 20 days after the date of service by 
the Commission of the complaint and 
the notice of investigation. Extensions of 
time for submitting responses to the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation will not be granted unless 
good cause therefor is shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
the respondent. 
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